FILE 1'8'-8.
DEPARTMENT

AND RESOURCES New Westminster, B.C.
AFFAIRS BRANCH September 21lst, 1940,

Dear Sir:=
Your Ref. No. 15/9/7938.

With reference to your letter of
September 20th, regarding the area and Lot number
of the original plan, covering the parcel of land
outlined in red on accompanying sketeh, and shown
as reglstered in the name of the Methodist Church,

I beg to say that the Land Registry
Office inform me the Lot in question originally
consisted of 33.9 acres, but it has subsequently
been subedivided into so many different lLots, that
they cannot undertake to determine the area remaine
ing in the portion shown under the name of the
Mcthodist Church, This information, they say, would
have to be obtained from a Iand Surveyor.

Originally, the Lot covered, in addition
to the portion marked in red upon the plan, the 8.178
acres, i)Sl:(:tch 4879 ), and all the Lots, from No. 1,
to No. 21, with adjacent Road Allovances.

The original Sketch No. is 861, and
the reference number 1s 7«422«42502 7.

I am returning the Sketch herewith.

Yours truly,

) ’
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A0 . .Daunt,
Indian Agent.

Major D, M., MacKay,
Indian Conmigssioner for 1L.C.
Jox 70, Vancouver, B.C.
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